

March 13, 2023

Via Email only

Gina L. Miller, Esq.
Scott B. Granger, Esq.
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
ginmiller@pa.gov
sgranger@pa.gov

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Office of Consumer Advocate and Office of
Small Business Advocate v. Philadelphia Gas Works (1307(f))
Docket Nos. R-2023-3038069; C-2023-3038375; C-2023-3038286

Dear Counsel :

On behalf of Philadelphia Gas Works, enclosed for please find its **corrected** Response to the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement's Interrogatory, **Set I, No. 11** with regard to the above-referenced matter. Also attached are the live excel attachments for Nos. 5, 7, 9, 16, 18, 19, 21, 25 and 26. Please note that these discovery responses are being served **via email only** and that the responses and attachments are available at ESCM Share File site <https://eckertseamans.sharefile.com/f/fo37e71e-844c-4757-96d2-d31bcd49be64> . To receive access, please contact Deanne O'Dell (dodell@eckertseamans.com) or 717-255-3744 and provide the name and email address of the person seeking access.

Sincerely,



Deanne M. O'Dell

DMO/lww
Enclosure

cc: Cert. of Service w/enc.
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (COS only)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this day I served a copy of PGW's Corrected Response to **I&E's Interrogatory Set I, No. 5** upon the persons listed below in the manner indicated in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code Section 1.54.

Via Email Only

Gina L. Miller, Esq.
Scott B. Granger, Esq.
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
ginmiller@pa.gov
sgranger@pa.gov

Aron J. Beatty, Esq.
Christopher M. Andreoli, Esq.
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
5th Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
abeatty@paoca.org
candreoli@paoca.org

Sharon E. Webb, Esq.
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street
1st Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
swebb@pa.gov

Charis Mincavage, Esq.
Adeolu A. Bakare, Esq.
Sarah Hibbert, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
shibbert@mcneeslaw.com

Dennis A. Whitaker, Esq.
Kevin J. McKeon, Esq.
Todd S. Stewart, Esq.
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 N 10th Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dawhitaker@hmslegal.com
kjmckeon@hmslegal.com
tsstewart@hmslegal.com

Craig W. Berry, Esq.
Philadelphia Gas Works
800 W. Montgomery Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19122
Craig.berry@pgworks.com

Dated: March 14, 2023



Deanne M. O'Dell, Esq.